Bulacan [igh Sehoel G 1916

THE DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Page Four

Origimal PDecument Ceourtesy ofF
Rolamcl®e Triemeisem @©F WMIFEIRPHRIS Batceh 19758



Origimal PDecument Ceourtesy ofF
Rolamcle Triemeisem @©F MIFEIRPHRIS Bateh 19758



History of the Bulacan High School

By DAMASO FIGUEROA.

Our Provincial High School was established almost gixteen years ago.
It had its beginning in the progressive town of Baliuag, where it was
temporarily located early in 1902, Here a number of students, mostly boys,
representing but a few towns of the provinee, together with a class of
twenty who had made some progress in the Spanish schoolg, were placed
in a room of a private dwelling under the charge of two American teachers,
It was called a High School in order to induce the attendance of those
pupils who had had some instruction in the Spanish ““Colegios’ and  were
unwilling to attend an elementary school under itg true name. These young
men being only beginners were assigned to Second and Third Grade work.
At the end of the year the classes had eighty-seven members.  During its
short period of existence, it had accomplished muech, for it had sent forth
many young teachers to the provinece.

In 1903-4, there were about two hundred [ilty pupils, and the number
of teacherz wasg inereased to seven. Among the activities of the school was
the organization of a literary society.

[n 1901-5, there were two hundred twenty-seven pupils and =ix teachers.
Two literary societies were organized and for the next three years were
an important factor in building up the school and creating an interest in
English. The pupils were classified as, Seetions A, B, ¢, D, E, and F, and
the work corresponded to our present Fourth, Fifth and Sixth grades. This
vear plans and specifications for a new P32,000.00 High School at Malolos
were completed and the money for the building was appropriated from the
provineial  funds.

In June 1905, the enrollment reached two hundred ecighty-six. The
school was reorganized so as to give a full Intermediate course and the
First Year of the Secondary course.

This marks the beginning of the IHigh School proper. The first chorus
work was done this year; and physical training and athletics were introduced
in accordance with the plan of the Bureau of Education. A tennis court
was made and a basgeball team organized: also the first instruetion in
sewing was given this year, the givls furnishing their own materials,

The new building was completed at Malolos, the provineial capital, in
1906. It was erected on the Provineial Grounds and modeled after the
Government building but smaller. The High School was formally opened
in June 1906 when it was removed from its former home to the erstwhile
:apital of the Philippine Republic. The first principal was Mr. W. W. Pettit.
The enrollment reached two hundred ninety including Intermediate and
Secondary students and the number of teachers was incereaged to nine. There
was a Sophomore class of eleven and a Freshman class of thirty-one. Spanish

Poge Tivend y-8even

Origimal Decument Ceourtesy ofF
Rolamcle Triemeisem @©F MIFEIRPHRIS Bateh 49758



was first taught in the school this year. About thiz time two more buildings
of mixed materials were constructed. One was the Domestic Science build-
ing and the other a Girls’ Dormitory. The Dormitory was opened in
December, 1906 with twelve girls.  Murg, Cofren wasg matron. Other teachers
who succesgively held the position of Dormitory matron were: Mrs. Mary
0. MeComb, Mrs. Petronila Guevara, and Miss Myrtle Cook. The library
wag also started this year by the purchase of ninety pesos worth of books,
thiz fund being contributed by the feachers, the pupils, and their friends.
The Provincial Board furnished a set of International Cyelopacdias, and a
sel of Harper’s Historical Cyclopaedias of the United States.,

As time passed, the lower grades were eliminated and Secondary classes
were substituted.  So in 1907-8 the Fourth Grade was dropped.  The Secondary
classes were called Firvst, Second and Third Years. In athletics, the first
hagket ball team and the fivgt track team were organized. The Provineial
Board, whose strong support the school hag alwayvs enjoyed, this year honght
it a new piano, The enrollment was two hundred sixty intermediate and

~one hundred thirty secondary students. There were ten teachers,

The Fifth Grade was deopped in 1908-9 thus making room for larger
Sixth and Seventh Greades,  The first Senior elazs consizted of eight students,
five of whom were graduated in March, 1909. Thiz clazs rendered ‘A
Midsummer Night’s Dream,’”” as a eclass day exercize. On the initiative of
Balacan, “"The Central Luzon Inter-Provineial Athletic League,”” including
Bulacan, Nueva Ecija, and Pampanga, was formed. The first meet was
held at Malolos in February 1908, Bulacan was the winner.

The enrvollment reached four hundred eleven in 1909-10 and the number
of teachers twelve. Twenty-nine girls lived in the Dormitory. A Trade
school was alzo maintained in connection  with the High School.  This
vear a class of twelve completed the High School course.  Tarlac  joined
the Athletic League, but later withdrew.

Grreat enthusinsm in athletics was experienced in 1910-11. The enroll-
ment in the Secondary course was the largest in the Islands, outside of
Manila. A e¢lass of twenty were graduated.

In 1911-12 with Mr. David (. Gunnell asg prineipal, the school was
reorganized and several new courses were introduced. The Trade School
was separated from the High School. The enrvollment was one hundred
eighty-three in the Secondary course and two hundred forty-two in  the
[ntermediate, Two literary societies, made up of students from the two
Legislative Distriets of the Provinee, were organized. The athleties this
vear centered principally in baseball, but at the Inter-Provincial meet held
in Nueva Eecija, Bulacan lost. A clazs of nineteen were graduated this year.

The year 1912-13 opened with an enrollment of 184 Secondary students
and 110 Intermediate under the principalghip of Mr. W. . MeVey, In
August about two hundred left and the pupils of Malolos Intermediate
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School ~were  transferred to the High School.  Only five students were
graduated this year.

In the early part ot 1913, the grandstand was constructed by the
Trade boys. The enrollment was one hundred thirty Secondary and two
hundred sixty Intermediate students, the sixth grade being the lowest.
The Principal at this time was Mr. S. 8. Milligan. Fourteen were
graduated in 1913-14.

Mr. S. S. Milligan was again the Principal in 1914-15 but he soon
left for the United States and the position of Principal was filled hy
Mr. Ayres. He was succeeded by Mr. O'Malley who was soon transferred to
Manila and Mr. Oliver acted as Principal for the remainder of the year.

Mr. Charles E. Lucas became the Principal in 1915-16.  Under his
guidance the Bulacan IHigh School  Athletic Club  was organized and a
bathroom for the athletes was constructed.  Twenty-one were graduated this
vear. In I916-17, he was again the Prineipal. The increased number of
Juniors for Laboratory work led the authorities to enlarge the Department
ol Phyzics and Biology. Of the Intermediate clazses only the Sevenih Grade
remained.  The graduating class consisted of twenty-three in 1917,

The =chool year [917-18 began with Mr. IFFay Charles Hare as Prin-
cipal.  He resigned., however, in October, returning (o the United States
where he iz now a member of the Aviation Corps. He was suceeeded by
Mr. M. D. Flint thru whose help the dream of the Seniors to publish a
Souvenir became a reality.  The Intermediate classes  were dropped, thus
making the school purely a High School with an enrollment this vear of
three hundred ninety-four. The Dormitory was made a part of the High
School as recitation rooms=. Military Drill was introduced and  the hoys
are now trained along military lines that they may be ready (o do their
bit in defending the principles of modern  demoeracy.  Clags  programs,
hoth literary and musical, were introduced in lieu of the literary programs
of Rocieties organized in 1915, This year, the graduates number thivty-four,
the largest and, naturally considered by its members, the best class ever
graduated trom the zchool.

Thiz hrings the history of Bulacan High School up o date, however
itz life is wet to come and each succeeding year will see more pages added
to its history. May it long exist to eduecate Bulakenos. May it produce
many more * fair hopes” of the fatherland and leaders of the rising generation.
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